RICARDO DE HOYOS

Audio Engineer | Sound Designer

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

A seasoned audio engineer and sound designer with over 8 years of experience in recording, mixing, and mastering with extensive work for music, film, and TV spots. Co-founder & team leader of an audio production company, utilizing key skills in audio branding and interactive sound design with Unreal Engine/Wwise.

WORK HISTORY

Head Producer/Co-Founder, 10/2021 - Current Leche Media, Hermosillo, Sonora, Mexico

- Audio production for commercials, short films, and audio branding work.
- Mixing, mastering, and recording for music releases in collaboration with various artists.
- Developed efficient production methodologies for audio engineering teams.

Audio Engineer/Composer/Sound Designer, 08/2017 - Current Freelance Producer, Remote

- Interactive audio programming for live applications.
- Sound design & audio post production for TV spots and documentaries.
- Music composing and production for various music artists.

EDUCATION

Mechatronics Engineering, 08/2013 - 11/2016 Universidad De Sonora - Hermosillo, Sonora, Mexico

University-level Coursework: Music Production & Programming, Universidad De Hermosillo (2017-2018)

Professional Associations:

- Member of Audio Engineering Society (AES)
- Member of Game Audio Network Guild (G.A.N.G.)

LANGUAGES

Spanish
Bilingual or Proficient (C2)

English

Bilingual or Proficient (C2)



83100, Hermosillo SON

+52 662-150-6810

rickyholesofficial@gmail.com

www.rickyholes.com

WEBSITES & PROFILES

- www.linkedin.com/in/ricardo-dehouos
- www.lechemedia.com

SKILLS

Sound Mixing Expertise

Sound Design Expertise

Surround Sound Mixing

Virtual Instrument Programming

Audio Editing and Synthesis

Acoustics and Psychoacoustics

Audio post-production

Original Music Composition

SOFTWARE

DAWs (Ableton, Nuendo, Reaper)

Advanced

Wwise

Advanced